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STENRL FIEL PRODUCTS

: e
SMC Brands Botswana (Pty) Lid
Unit 1-5, Sebele Station Road
Phakalane
Gaborone
Botswana

30 days from Statement

Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd

166 Gunners Circle

Epping 1

Cape Town, WC, 7480

Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2480

Email: debtors@slignalhillproducts.com
Web: hitp:/weaw signathiliproducts.com

sl
SHIP ViA:

SMC Brands Botswana (Pty) Lid
Unit 1-5, Sebele Station Road

Phakafane
Gaborene
Boiswana

Reference No.: IN138724
Date: 10-0ct-2024
Due Date: 30-Nov-2024
Customer ID: C53781
Currency: ZAR
Source: LRFG06

(4.5% ALC/VOL)

i 201

o CF1 0455

““F6 CD-048: Strongbow Red Berries Cider

Cust Received By:

Cust Signature

344,160.00

DPBC Packed By:

DPBC Checked By:

Date:
Sales Total: 344,160.00
Tax Total: 0.00
Total {ZAR): 344,160.00

Company Reg: 2013/035584/07 — CompanyW\T 4460259833 — Custorns Code: CU25324755

i
l Standard Bank — Account name: Signal Hill Preducts (Ply) Lid ~— Account number: GI0895466 — Branch code: 000205 E

Retums
Desaiption QbyfLasas
SHF 261 Keg
SHP SOL Kep
Strenghov Crates and Battier,
Chip Palirts
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Hendrik De Beer

From: Thatoage Mokgotho <thatoage.mokgotho@signathillproducts.com>
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 13:22

To: Hendrik De Beer; Alice Mashile; Raphael Malepe

Cc: Hein Van Der Walt; Abhednigo Matsane

Subject: Re: Exports order for SMC Botswana 55157584

Hi Hendrik,

Truck Driver details:

ATS156

Makoshi Mzi

CFEM 2458

0835047262

Eta: 13:00 - L.R Linbro park

Kind Regards,
Thatoage

Thatoage Mokgotho
Supply Chain Planner
+27 81045 3304

CINMAL HWILE npn T
SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS

Hewils Peal;

BELE COMPANT

Bavaria

R

From: Hendrik De Beer <hendrik@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 8;53 AM

To: Thatoage Mokgotho <thatoage.mokgotho@signalhillproducts.com>; Alice Mashile <alice@Irsa.co.za>; Raphael
Malepe <raphael@Irsa.co.za> '

Cc: Hein Van Der Walt <hein@Irsa.co.za>; Abhednigo Matsane <nigo.matsane@signalhillproducts.com>

Subject: RE: Exports order for SMC Botswana 55157584

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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Bay Number Total Paliets TOTAL CASES P/PALLET

BLUE PALLET 1 90

2 90

16 3 %

BROWN PALLET 4 90

?) 5 90

\ 6 90

) 7 90

8 90

TEMPSS157584 9 90

10 90

SMC 11 a0

12 90

BRANDS 13 %
BOTSWANA - >
16 90
M (=

15 25

}-ﬂ w

Number of full pallets

16

Number of mix pailets

TRUCK REG

CAr7 QHss

Driver Signature

1AY

Load;er Signature:
Quuiy

Forklift Signature;

A o
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LRSA VARIANCE REPORT FOR SINGLE INVOICE 2373919

SMC BRANDS BOTSWANA TO RECEIVE 0 PALLETS IN1387245H
Scanned St Code St Desc PackSize Unit Units QTY Scan OTY Variance
1171072024 69:17  FG CD-048 Strongbow Red Berries Cider - 24 x 440ml C 24 x 440ML s 1440 140 0
1,440.00 1,440.00 0.00

Friday 11 October 2024 111




i - Liguor Kuppers

Seal Register

Truck Reg Trailer 1 Trailer 2 INV NUMBER
SRS IN138724
Seals Number Received by Driver Seal Number
1 MAKHOS! 0000147481
2 MAKHOSI 0000147482
3 MAKHOSI 0000147483
4 MAKHOS! 0000147484
5 MAKHOS! 0000147485
6 MAKHOSI 0000147486
7 MAKHOSI 0000147487
8 MAKHOSI 0000147488
2 MAKHOS! 0000143993
10 MAKHOSI 0000143994
11 MAKHOSI 0000143995
12 MAKHOSI 0000143996
13 MAKHOSI 0000143997
14 MAKHOSI 0000143998
15 MAKHOSI 0000143999
16 MAKHOSI 0000144000
Driver Signature I;allets
H: ?‘{ 1 19




